

Summary of the Meeting of the Vale Douzaine

Monday February 24th 2020

<u>Present:</u>	Miss R.A. Henry – Dean	Mr J.C.S.F. Smithies – Vice Dean
Douzeniers:	Mr A. Quevatre, Mrs P.A. Robinson, Mr W.J. Le Page, Mr P.F. van der Tang, Mr G. Collins, Mr. J.E. Bond, Mr M.P. Torode, Mr J.H. Leale, Mr J.H. Niles, Miss V.J. Robinson	
Constables:	Mr R. A. Leale, Mr W.H.Cohu	
Deputies:	Mrs M.M. Lowe	
Parish Secretaries:	Mrs S. Earles, Mrs N. Gill	

Apologies: Mr T.I. Ashworth, Mr R.E. Digard, Mr N. Inder, Mr L. Queripel,

Absent: Ms S. Hansmann-Rouxel, Mr M. Fallaize

A general Question and Answer session was held with the Deputies.

1. Minutes of the Meeting held on 27th January 2020, were approved by the Douzaine.
2. Matters arising –
 - a) Meeting with C McHugh. This meeting has been postponed.
3. Bornements – five bornements were approved.
4. 2019 Draft Audited Accounts and prepared Supplementary Accounts. These were all approved by the Douzaine. The Parish meeting will be held on 1st April 2020.
5. 2020 Budget, Church Remede and Cemetery Accounts. The Church remede was approved, the cemetery accounts will be sent out for approval once received.
6. Appointment of 2 Douzeniers to Church Management Board. AQ and JHL will both be standing for re-election.
7. Camp Dolent – proposed development and comment. RL has reviewed the Island Development Plan and has made some notes on areas concerning the Vale. The Douzaine were against the original plans as this is a green field site. Plans show the development encroaching into the green belt area to the north. A response will be sent to Planning Services.

8. Leale's Yard – proposed development and comment. RL has reviewed the plans. 2 lanes of traffic with majority of parking removed from the Bridge frontage. 6 spaces will remain at the northern end with 20 spaces created to the rear of these properties. Planners are looking for a café culture to overlook the harbour with seating areas. 1 entrance/exit at northern end with the roundabout replaced with traffic lights with a pedestrian and cycle path running through to Lowlands. Planners would also like to move Marine and General. All to be returned to Development and Planning Authority.
9. Correspondence.
 - a) GVS Flag Day 15th August 2020. Approved
 - b) MUG mountain bike ride 4th October 2020. Approved.

The Meeting closed with the Benediction at 8.55pm